
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Approved for Release: 2017/11/27 C051 05569 

I hursdav .JanlJarv 03 20138'01 AM 
I _ 

RE: 2013-00006 - FOIA F12-0139_Request for Second Set of INITIAL REVIEW'S 
(Greenwald) --- ~EC~Iii+//+K41~I!!L TO US,t\, AUS, GPtPd, GOA, Pd2L 

Classification: SgCggT!!TK!!REL TO UOA, AUO, CAN, SDK, NZL 

Classified By: I 
Derived From: ILN-C--G~d~a-t-e-d~ 20120213 
Declassify On: 25X1, 20631231, RRG dated July 2005 

Dhas completed their review during this first round of reviews. We appreciate your comments. 

Thank you. 

from LI --c----------------~ 
Sent: Wedne a 
To 
Cc:: 

I A REVIEW 5 (Greenwald) ---

Classification: ggCggT//TK//ggL TO USA, AUS, CAN, CBR, NeL 

Classified By: I I 
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 25X1, 20631231, RRG dated July 2005 
====================================================== 

Per securities comment below ..... while I am waiting for the other reviewers to get back to me to make a formal reply; 
can you tasc::::Jfor a review on the attached document? 
I noticed the IART has taske1 Ifor this document. Might save time when you have to compile information in the 
end. 
Thank you. 
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(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
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(b)(3) 

Classification: ~gCRgT!!TK!!RgL TO USA, AUS, CAN; CBR, N3L 

Classified By:] L ____ ~----
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 25X1, 20631231, RRG dated July 2005 
====================================================== 

c-1-------------------------(b)(3) 

(b)(5) 
~========~------------------------------' 

(b)(3) 

FromLi ~~----c-------------­
Sent: Wednesda 
T 

- 1 9_Request for Second Set of INITIAL REVIEW'S (Greenwald) --- SEERETHTK/lR~l 

Classification: ~gCRgT//TK//REL TO UOA, AUeI, eMil', G~l\, N:6L 

Classified By: \ 
Derived From: I~N=C=G~a~'a-t~e-d 20120213 
Declassify On: 25X1, 20631231, RRG dated July 2005 
====================================================== 

What needs to be done? (U) Request Second Set of INITIAL REVIEW'S of a FOIA request by John Greenwald 
for "NRO Memorandums of Understanding & cOEi;': A reements, dated from 25 June 2009 through 13 September 
2012." Please review the attached document fo equities and return to me by 18 January 2013. If there is (b )(3) 
another directorate that should review this report p ease let me know. 

(U) In performing the review for yourllequities, please remember that the FOIA requires a line-by-line review, (b)(3) 
and that reasonably segregable non-~ve portions of documents marked as UNCLASSIFIED or FOUO should 
be released. Keep in mind that, in many cases, simply deleting entire paragraphs or sections of a document 
because they include sensitive information is not necessary, and does not constitute a proper treatment for 
release. I have included the case worksheet for the exemptions section .... no accountability of time is required. 
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Why it needs to be done? FOIA, 5 U.S.C. § 522 as amended. 

Thank you. 
(b)(3) 

====================================================== 
Class if ication: g£CR£T/ /TK/ /REL TO UGA, AUG, CMJ, 8BR, HZL 

====================================================== 
Classification: :O:l'E:Cl"d!';'f//'fIZ//REL 'f0 tJ~A, AtJ~, CAtif, G~!\, tifL3L 

====================================================== 
Classification: ~EC!\E'f//'fK//!\EL 'f0 tJ~A, AtJ~, CAN, 8BR, HZL 

====================================================== 
Classification: Sli:C:Vli:T//TK//R£L TO U,£Z\, .'\06, em, CDR, HZL 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

I T".,d,H 'oh,,,,o, noon "J AM 

Subject: RE: Case F13-0047 CY 2012 FOIA Logs _n UP4CLASSIFIEEI//I"OUO 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//POUO 

Agreed. 

from:\,--~_~~_~~~~~ 
Sent: Tuesday. Februarv 12 201 3 10'10 AM 

~~lJect: Case F13-()()47 CY 2012 ForA Logs --- YWQJ\&61AE1Fo~o 
Classification: OMCLA88IFIED!!FOUO 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

I 

l(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

~======================~--------------------------------------------~ 

Classification: OMCLA~~IPI~D//POUO 

==============----------­-----------============================= 
Classification: IlNCTASSI:s'IJ;;;];)//¥GDG 
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(b)(3) 
(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

From: 

Sent: \A/pdopc:d::lll AmilO:l 701:1 10·/11:: Ahi! 

To: 
Cc: FOIA (IRRG) 
Subject: (U) RE: ForA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald) --­

U P4 ClASSIFIE D//FOU 0 

Classification: U~~CLASSIFIEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE Ot~L,( 

(U) Thanks. Received and we'll get it put into our system. 

I I 

fromi 
Sent:~w~e=d~n=e=sd=a=yC-, "A=p=ri"l O"'3"-,~2"'O"1"3'"8.-::o: 5'"'8"A·M..-----~ 

(b)(3) 

~~l~~~==~~~~-~-~~~~~~~~~~--~~ (b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

Subject: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald) --- ~u~r~IPC+-ttA&-'3iiE:S!f1I"iiflfi'ErJl"'rlf+'lf'!&tO"ltU""'O"l-

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 

Good morning! 

(WfFOUO) The NRO is processing a FOIA request from John Greenewald for certain memorandums of understanding 
between/among the NRO and other agencies. In the course of processing Mr. Greenewald's request, we located two 
responsive documents that require NSA review. The NRO is also requesting reviews by NGA, DIA and ODNI. 

(U) The NRO requests that NSA review the subject documents for NSA equities, and provide your review findings to the 

NRO for our response to the requester once all external consultations have been completed. A scanned copy of a signed 
memorandum from Douglas J. Davis, Chief, IRRG, requesting this review, is attached herewith. 

(U) A copy of Mr. Greenewald's request is included as the first attachment. Finally, copies of the subject documents 
(clean and treated for NRO equities) are attached. 

(U) If you have any questions about this request, please feel free to contact me directly and reference our case number 
F12-0139, Documents #8 and #38. Please acknowledge receipt of Consultation (FOIA) request. 

Thank you. 
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(b)(3) 

Classification: m1CLASSIFIED/ /f'OlJO 

Classification: U~~GLASSIFIEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE Or~LY 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

I Frida, Amil 19 2013 10-S4 AMI 

Subject: RE: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald) ---
SECRETNSl/fIE/J'REL TO USA, P,US, EA~~, GBR 

Attachments: NRO - page 6 (2).pdf 

Classification: 3ECftEY;;~I;YK;;ft~L YO O~A, A05, CAM, GER 

Classified By: ~I ~ __ ~ __ ~ 
Derived From: Multiple Sources 
Declassify On: 20381231 

Here are the two missing pages - page 6 from each of the two documents that were short a 
page. You have a black and white and a color version of eac ill need the color version to 
understand the redactions. I am waitin on a res 0 ing the redactions of 

I am sorry for the 
e ay. S e be ieves that it is necessary and she understands that we have to defend that 

position and it has to be backed with an exemption. 

Have a great weekend and I will be in touch Monday. 

Thanks! 

from I 
Sent: L,1~t1~ur.-cs7TQa=y'--, -=A""prnTu----.I",lj-, Z7TU"I'"'j-oI": j"<'5--PDTlvrn-I--------------------" 
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T01 
CC:~C~I=O~-I~M=SO~-=IR=R=G~-=FO=I~A-----------

Subject: RE: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald) --- SECRET/lSI/TI</lREL TO USA, AU~I 
CAf~, 8BR 

Classification: 3BCRB'f//3I/'frE//IO?J~::L 'f0 U:3A, AU:3, CAlif, Gt5I"C 

Classified BY:I~ ________ ~ 
Derived From: Multiple Sources 
Declassify On: 20381231 

No problem. Thanks for checking on this for me. 

Froml~ __ --o------c-----:-;---=-=---=-:o--:-=--=-=~-=-=---------------------~ 
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2013 1:33 PM 
To:1 I 
Subject: RE: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald) - 5(!CRR/fSI/TKffREL TO USA, AUS, 
CAN,GBr< 

Classification: ~:gGR:gT//GI/':pK//REL ':pO U3n, PrUS, CJlrH, SBR 

Classified By: IL-________ _ 
Derived From: Multiple Sources 
Declassify On: 20381231 

Let me see what happened. We have a printer that automatically prints double sided and maybe 
we missed scanning the last page on both of these. I will be back with you as soon as I can. 

Tha n ks J,---------------, 
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from:[ 
Sent:~I~nu~r~sa~a=V~,~A~D~nl~I~B~.~Z~()~1~3'1~·ZTI5~prnM~----------------~ 

~~jh~~~~~=---~~~--~~~~--~~~ 
Subject: RE: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald) -- SECRET/fSljTKHREL TO USA, AUS, 
CAPJ, GBR 

Classification: 3ECRE5:'//3I /5:'H/ /REL 5:'0 U3:A, :AUG, C}'iN f GDR 

Classified By: '---I ____ =--__ ~ 
Derived From: Multiple Sources 
Declassify On: 20381231 

(U) NRO FOIA Case (F12-0076), Document #1, "Hurricane Katrina Relief', is missing page six of NGA's newly treated 

version. Also, Document #2, "NRO WORKS WITH MISSION PARTNERS TO PROVIDE HURRICANE RELIEF", is missing page 

six of NGA's treatment. 

(U) I've attached NGA's treated documents from 8 Mar 2013 and the newly treated versions and you'll see that page six, 

for both of the newly treated documents, is missing. Can you help me? Sorry to bother you again about this case. 

(U) If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

fromj 
Sent:~vv=e~a~n~es~a~a~y~,~A=pr=II~I~7~,~Z~O~I3~7~:O=4GAnM~----------------------------~ 

Tol 
c==~--~I---------------------------------------------------------------------

Subject: RE: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald) --- SECRET/fSljTl(//REL TO USft, ftU~, 
CAPJ, GBR 
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Classification: SECRE~//SI/~K//REL ~O USA, AUS, CAtl, CER 

Classified By: ~I ~~~ __ __ 

Derived From: Multiple Sources 
Declassify On: 20381231 

I understand. Let me discuss this withl land I will get back with you as soon as possible. 
"-------

From:j 
Sent:~lu~e~s~aa~y~,~A~pr~II~I~b-/Z~O~I~3~3~:z~z'prnM~--------------~ 

(b)(3) 

~~ __ ------'I _______________________ (b)(3) 

Subject: FW: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald) m SECRETffSI/TI<ifREl TO US7!\, AU:5, 
GA~h CQR 

Classification: SECRE~//SI/~K/;(REL ~O USA, AUS, CAN, CER 

Classified BY:~I ________ ~ 
Derived From: Multiple Sources 
Declassify On: 20381231 
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VIR, 

froml 
Sent:~T-u-es-d~a-Y,-A-'--p-r~iI-CC1=6 ,---C2=0=l-;O;;3--:2°-: :;-:18~PM;;-;; 
To~ I 

Cc: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA 

Subject: FW: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald) --- ~fiiCR&'rH51,a~/I2E:L. TO liSA; AilS, 
O\ft.I, G!3~ 

Classification: SECRE~//SI/~K//REL ~O USA, AUS, CAN, CER 

Classified By: ~I ~~~~~ 
Derived From: Multlple Sources 
Declassify On: 20381231 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

FYI, see Classification Markings justification below. 

from:~1 __ ~~~~~~~~~----------------~----~~==~ 
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 1:55 PM 
To:1 I 

Subject: RE: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald) --- ONCLASSUiIEE>iiFOUO 

Classification: ~~C~~T!!~I!TK!!RgL TO USA, AUS, CAl~, ODR 

Classified By: LI __________ __ 

Derived From: Multiple Sources 
Declassify On: 20381231 
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NGA FOIA #20120078C 

I am running a couple of weeks behind, but here is the three documents being reviewed for 
Jeffrey Richelson. Because additional subject matter experts reviewed the documents, you 
have a few more redactions than before. We withheld the chart that you initially asked about 
and a number of other items. Anything in yellow I green or pink needs to be withheld. We are 
using FOIA exemption (b)(l) which protects from release any information currently and 
properly classified in the interests of national defense or foreign policy and under E.O 13526, 
Sec. 1.4(c) which protects from release intelligence activities (including covert action), 
intelligence sourceS or methods or cryptology. We are also withholding some of the information 
under FOIA Exemption (b)(3) 50 USC Sec. 432, which~otects NGA Operational Files. Also I 
do not know what you typically do for I (b)(3) 

(b)(5) 

II don't know if that is in variance to what you normally do. 
~----------------------~ 

If you need our appeal statement, let me know 

Thanks! 
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Fro~ 
~~lt~:=vv~ea~n~e~sa~a~Y~'~AP~r=II~U~3'~2~U~1~3~8~:4~6~AnM~---------1----~ 

Subject: RE: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald) --- UNCLASSlFIED/fFOUO 

Classification: UNCLAGGIFIED!!FOUO 

Ok. Sounds like a plan. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

n 

IA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald) --- ! I~ICI A5~IHEOffFOUO 

Classification: [JNCTP5~1M'1li;;Q//FOUO 

Thanks, we will get it in the hopper. I am hoping to have the consult you sent back for 
clarification to you later this morning. 

Have a great day! 
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~~~~ vveanesaav Aorllll"S 211118'15 AM 

TO~ 
CC:~F=O=IA~(=IR=R~G~)------------------

Subject:: FW: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald) --- Ur4CLASSinED/!~OUO 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIgD!!~QUQ 

I guess it would help to attach the documents for review. Let's try this one more time. 

from:1 I 
Sent: h:WT::ec:J"dC:::Cne=s=da=-:---'A-C:-rC:OOil---"0""3~20"'1""3"8"-:-:"13.,-JAM 
To 
Cc 
Sub~=e-='---'-''"'''''~o=n=-::sC:-Cu=ta=t=io:-:::n:--'R'''-e=q::-:-u:-=e-=:ist', ·NmRirO..-cca~s:-=e----:U# F 12-0 139 (Greenewa Id) -- UNCLASSiFiED//FOUO 

Classification: UNCLJli33IPIEO//f?OtfO 

Good morning,l 
"-------

(U) The NRO Information Review and Release Group is processing a FOIA request from John Greenewald for certain 
Memorandums of Understanding between/among the NRO and other agencies. We have located two jOint documents 
that include National Geospatial-intelligence Agency (NGA) equities that require review. We request that NGA review 
and treat the responsive documents for NGA equities, and return your review results to the NRO for our final release 
determination to the requester. 

(U) The file attached to this correspondence includes: 
1) A consultation request memorandum, signed by Douglas J. Davis, Chief, Information Review and Release Group; 
2) A copy of Mr. Greenewald's request, dtd. 13 September 2012; 

34 

Approved for Release: 2017/11/27 C051 05569 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 



Approved for Release: 2017/11/27 C051 05569 

3) The responsive documents, NRO case document #5 and #8. 

(U//fOUO) Should you have any questions regarding this request, please contact me via email or by phone, and 
reference NRO case number F12-0139. Please acknowledge receipt of Consultation (FOIA) request. 

Thank you. 

Classification: Ut'lC;bA~ ~ IFI]:i;D/ / FOUO 

Classification: UWGLA~~IFIED/!FOUO 

Classification: UHCLAOOIPI'ED//f'OttO 

Classification: UNCLAOOIPI'ED//f'OttO 

Classification: ~EGRE'±'//SI/'±'K//REL 'fO USA, AUS, CAN, CDR 

Classification: SECRE'F//OI/'FH//R'EL 'EO UOA, AttO, CAH, 8BR 

Classification: 3~C~~Y;;~I;YK;;REL IO USA, AOS, CAN, GBR 

Classification: O'EeR'E~//3I/~K;;~~L TO USA, AoS, CAN, GBR 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Approved for Release: 2017/11/27 C051 05569 

FrlaaV IVlav I/i 21113 2"29 PI\lI 

CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA 
RE: NRO Case F12-0139 - Greenewald - Referral for DoD response to requester --­
UI<l(LA~~II"IEEMTOUO 

Classification: UUCLASS§F:EDflFOUO 

D 
Received request and will process. 

(b)(3) 

from~ (b)(3 
Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 1:37 PM 
T~ 
ccL:~a~O~-I~M~S~O~-I~R=R~G-~F~O~IA~--------------------------~ 

Subject: NRO Case F12-0139 - Greenewald - Referral for DoD response to requester --- Uf4Ctft:SSIFIEDffFOUO 

Classification: UMCLA88IPIED((FOUO 

Good afternoon! 

(UHFOUO) The NRO is processing a FOIA request from John Greenewald for certain memorandums of understanding 
between/among the NRO and other agencies. In our continuing work on this case, we have located two documents 
that include OSD equities. The NRO review of these documents is complete. As the subject documents are joint DoD­
NRO documents, we are providing these for your further review, treatment, and direct response to Mr. Greenewald. 

(U) The referral package includes a memorandum Signed by Douglas J. Davis, Chief, Information Review and Release 
Group. A copy of Mr. Greenewald's request and the responsive documents, treated by the NRO, are also attached. 

(U) If you have any questions about this request, please feel free to contact me directly and reference our case number 
F12-0139. 

Thank you. 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED!!FOUO 
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From: 

(b)(3) 
(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

06 2013 10:05 AM 

CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOI 
Subject: (U) RE: N RO Case F12 -"0"'1---3"9 ----'G~re-e--:Cn=--e-w-a-rr----.-=-r------'-r-----.-.r-J. res ponse to req ueste r ---

S[CRET//Sb'TI<J7'r~OFOFH~ 

Classification: SECRETllSIlTI<HNOFORN 

(U) Received. Thanks. 

I I 

from\ 
~:nt: IYIOtlllaV IOlav IIh IIII i g'"S9 AM I (b )(3) 

Cc: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA;I j (b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 
Subject: NRO Case F12-0139 - Greenewald - Referral for NSA response to requester --- 5fiiCRg//Si/TI(//~JOFORN 

Classification: GECRE'E'//GI/'E'K//NOFORH 

Classified BY:I~ __________ ~ 
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 25X1, 20631231, RRG 2012 

Good morninO 

(Uh'rOUO) The NRO is processing a FOIA request from John Greenewald for certain memorandums of understanding 

between/among the NRO and other agencies. In our continuing work on this case, we have located six documents that 

include NSA equities. The NRO review of these documents is complete. As the subject documents are joint NSA-NRO 

documents, we are providing these for your further review, treatment, and direct response to Mr. Greenewald. 

(U) The referral package includes a memorandum signed by Douglas J. Davis, Chief, Information Review and Release 

Group. A copy of Mr. Greenewald's request, the responsive CLEAN documents, and the NRO TREATED documents are 

also attached. 

(U) Request acknowledgement of this e-mail and all attachments. If you have any questions about this request, please 

feel free to contact me directly and reference our case number F12-0139. 

Thank you. 
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(b)(3) 

Classification: ~~C~~TIISI/IKIINOfORN 

Classification: SE!GRE!Tt/SI/TI<J/~~OFOR~~ 

13 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

Classified BY:'cc-
1 
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Derived From: NSAlCSSM 1-52 

Dated: 20070108 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOI 
Subject: CBJB Redaction Req u~e;Sstf-=-tU~r<Jltc:tLA~SSlSIFFFItE[€D;fh;Lf'F~O~u*o3=~ 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Classification: tJti7CLA88IFIED//FOUO 
====================================================== 

We are moving ahead with preliminary treatment of the FY2013 CBJB. Below is a link to a "clean copy" of the 
CBJB. Please treat the "UNCLASSIFIED" portions of this document with boxes (ready for redaction). Per our 
conversation, this is a reverse-treatment from what you did previously. You will not treat any of the portion markings 
or headers/footers; we will determine if consultation is required, and do that at the end-process. 

link to clean copy of document (2 parts): 

Thanks, 

froml~_~ ___ --=-=----:~-=--c-------c~ 
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2013 11:37 AM 
Tol 
Cc:LC=I=O~-I=M=S=O~-I=R=RG=-~F=O~IA~----------------------~ 

Subject: RE: CBJB Redaction Request --- III\IC! AS5IliII!Q}/FOUO 

Classification: ffiWLA:GGIFIED//FOUO 
====================================================== 

D 
Iwould be more than happy to assist in the treatment of the CBJB. 

'-------~ 
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Sincerely,D 

"Travel is fatal to prejudice, bigotry, and narrow-mindedness, and many of our people need it sorely on these accounts. Broad, 
wholesome, charitable views of men and things cannot be acquired by vegetating in one little corner ofthe earth all one's 
lifetime." 

Mark Twain, The Innocents AbroadlRoughing It 

from:] ] 
Sent: I nursaa:, August 29,2013 11:36 AM 
T9 I 

ec: UO-IMSO- RRG-FOIA 
Subject: CBJB Redaction Request -- UP4CLASSIFIEEJ11,"OUO 

Classification: UHCLl':t88IFIED//FGUG 
====================================================== 

Good Afternoon Declass, 

Mr. John Greenewald has sent us a FOIA request for .... "a copy of the NRO Congressional Budget Justification Book for 
Fiscal Year 2013./1 He is NOT amenable to receiving an already-released version of the unclass portions for expediency 
purposes, and has confirmed his request for the entire document. However we are now requesting his approval to pay 
(minimum) fees, which we assume he will accept very soon. 

We request assistance fro~ [or reverse treatment of this document once he accepts. Redacting the 
unclass portions will assist the reviewers in viewing and treating only the classified portions. The IRRG will compile all 
treatments, together with previously released unclass portions in the end-process. 

This is a request for assistance, if not possible-we understand. < 

~------------------~~---, 
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(b)(3) 

==================================================----
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